From: O'Flanagan, Joseph
Sent: 2/26/2010 11:04:55 AM

To: O'Flanagan, Joseph (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFQO2);
'svn@cpuc.ca.gov' (svn@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢e)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Updated Workpapers

And here’s the attachment.

<<L,..>>

From: O'Flanagan, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:02 AM
To: 'svn@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Updated Workpapers

Sean,

Here is the updated workpaper file. [f you input the capacities on Page 6-12, it will flow through to the
other sheets. Changing only the capacity should not affect the $/mw revenue requirement in Page 6-2,
but will affect the annual revenue requirement on Page 6-1.

Let me know if you have any problems.

Joe

973-3978

SB GT&S 0773314
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